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D£ire Littleton Caden
=='7
From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Pro ns as O Ratha e
Dd Main 19 NoFlaig 2023 08:15
Appeals2
Fwd: Amendment of my address!
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Forwarded message
From: Proinsias O Rathaill
Date: Mon, 18 Dec 2023, 10:27 am
Subject: Amendment of my address!
To: <appeals@plea naIa.ie>

For the attention of Lita Clarke!

A registered letter has been sent to my old address which was undelivered !

Take note that all future correspondence re Moore Street be sent to

Proinsias O'Rathaille
The 1916 Relatives Moore Street Initiative

" Memphis"
Rafter Street
Gorey
Co Wexford
Y25 V 254.

I requested this two years ago but obviously Ur system has not updated same.

Sincerely
Proinsias !
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Diire Littleton Caden

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

===••ll•F

Proinsias O Rathaille

D6 Luain 18 Nollaig 2023 10:28
Appeals2
Amendment of my address!

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

"Mernphis"
Rafter Street
Gorey
Co Wexford
Y25 V 254.

I requested this two years ago but obviously Ur system has not updated same.

Sincerely
Proinsias !


